ANASTASIYA BELOUSOVA

English to Russian translator (IT)

Samara, Russian Federation (GMT+4)

OBJECTIVE

A position as an **English to Russian translator** (IT)

CONTACT DETAILS

<u>e-mail:</u> anastaciabelousova@gmail.com

phone: +7 (927) 608-34-58

skype: live:b4872f11b6d5dd2f

website: https://www.proz.com/translator/2234705

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An experienced (5+ years) and highly skilled **English to Russian** translator specializing in **IT**. In depth knowledge of computer hardware and software, networks, and telecommunications. Registered as a **sole proprietor**.

Services: translation

<u>Language pair:</u> English to Russian (mother tongue)

<u>Areas of specialization:</u> IT, hardware, software, networks, telecommunications, electronic devices

Capacity: 2000–3000 words per day

Minimal rate: 0.04 EUR per source word

EDUCATION

Translator in the Field of Professional Communication, Samara State Aerospace University, 2015 (graduated **magna cum laude**)

Bachelor's Degree in Applied Mathematics, Samara State Aerospace University, 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

<u>February 2019 — present:</u> Freelance Translator: <u>ITI</u>

<u>August 2016 — present:</u> Freelance Translator: <u>AUM Translation Services</u>

July 2016 — present: Freelance Translator: Prima Vista

<u>September 2014 — June 2016:</u> Freelance Translator: **Samara State Aerospace University** (Engineering Cybernetics and Foreign Languages Depts.)

SOFTWARE

<u>CAT tools:</u> Trados 2015, Idiom, MemoQ, MemSource, Passolo, SmartCAT, Translation Workspace, TStream Editor, ready to master any other CAT tool

<u>Other tools:</u> Adobe Reader, Microsoft Office 2013 (Word, PowerPoint, Excel), XBench

REFERENCES

Available upon request